
EMPLOYERS' FEEDBACK (2020-2021)









Sanjay Sengupta <sanjay.sengupta@bcrec.ac.in>

Fwd: Industry feedback form -Capgemini India.

1 message

TPO Durgapur <tpo.dgp@bcrec.ac.in> Wed, Dec 1, 2021 at 12:50 PM
To: Sanjay Sengupta <sanjay.sengupta@bcrec.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dr. B. C. Roy Engineering College - Placement Cell <tpo.kol@bcrec.ac.in>

Date: Wed, Dec 1, 2021 at 12:23 PM

Subject: Industry feedback form -Capgemini India.

To: prabal sahu <prabal.sahu@bcrec.ac.in>, Suvobrata Sarkar <suvobrata.sarkar1@bcrec.ac.in>, Shyma Chakraborty
<shyama.chakraborty@bcrec.ac.in>, TPO Durgapur <tpo.dgp@bcrec.ac.in>


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Biswas, Sourav Narayan <sourav-narayan.biswas@capgemini.com>

Date: Wed, Dec 1, 2021 at 12:11 PM

Subject: RE: Industry feedback form

To: ATANU MAITY <atanu.maity@bcrec.ac.in>


 

INDUSTRY FEED BACK
Name of the Company: Capgemini Technology Services India Limited

Name of the Competent Authority: Sourav Narayan Biswas

Designation: Program Manager

Address:

E-mail:

S/N Attributes Excellent

 

(5)

Very
Good

(4)

Good

 

(3)

Average

 

(2)

Below
Average

(1)

 

1. Overall impression about the
College infrastructure:

5        

2. About Laboratories. 5        

 

3. About Libraries.   4      
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mailto:atanu.maity@bcrec.ac.in


4. About Internet connectivity.   4      

 

5. About the Teaching-Learning
process.

  4      

6. Students’ Communication
ability.

    3    

 

7. Students’ subject knowledge.     3    

 

8. Students’ analytical skill.     3    

 

9. Students’ adaptability   4      

 

10. Students’ ability to work in
teams- Group Cohesion.

  4      

11. Inductee’s willingness to
remain in the Organization.

    3    

12. Negotiate challenges.     3    

 

13. Industry readiness.     3    

 

14. General impression on our
College students presently
serving your Organization.

  4      

 

 

Suggestions for improvement: Focus on soft skills training

Signature of the Competent Authority with date; Sourav Narayan Biswas

 

Regards

 

Sourav

 



Sourav Narayan Biswas

Program Manager | Talent Acquisition

 

Capgemini India | Bangalore

Tel.: +91 80 4104698.

www.capgemini.com/in-en/

 

 

____________________________________________________________________

Connect with Capgemini:

        
   


Please consider the environment and do not print this email unless absolutely necessary. Capgemini encourages environmental awareness.

 

https://www.capgemini.com/in-en/
https://www.capgemini.com/in-en/resources/get-the-future-you-want/
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:6777590434119127040/
https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/top-companies-2021-25-best-workplaces-grow-your-career-/
https://economictimes.indiatimes.com/industry/csr/initiatives/the-economic-times-best-tech-brands-honours-technology-trailblazers/articleshow/81595150.cms
https://twitter.com/CapgeminiIndia
https://www.linkedin.com/company/capgemini
https://www.facebook.com/CapgeminiIndia/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCRHMhVXEsPtTQ60dkxg8VXw
https://soundcloud.com/capgemini
https://www.instagram.com/capgeminiindia/
https://www.slideshare.net/capgemini
https://www.glassdoor.co.in/Reviews/Capgemini-India-Reviews-EI_IE3803.0,9_IL.10,15_IN115.htm?filter.iso3Language=eng


 

INDUSTRY FEED BACK 

Name of the Company: Bharti Airtel 

Name of the Competent Authority: Prameet Lahiri 

Designation: Senior HR Manager 

Address: 5th Floor, Infinity Building 

E-mail: Prameet.lahiri@airtel.com 

S/N Attributes Excellent 
 

(5) 

Very 
Good 

(4) 

Good 
 

(3) 

Average 
 

(2) 

Below 
Average 

(1) 
 

1. Overall impression about the 
College infrastructure: 

      

2. About Laboratories.       
 

3. About Libraries.       
 

4. About Internet connectivity.       
 

5. About the Teaching-Learning 
process. 

      

6. Students’ Communication ability.       
 

7. Students’ subject knowledge.       
 

8. Students’ analytical skill.       
 

9. Students’ adaptability       
 

10. Students’ ability to work in 
teams- Group Cohesion. 

      

11. Inductee’s willingness to remain 
in the Organization. 

      

12. Negotiate challenges.       
 

13. Industry readiness.       
 

14. General impression on our 
College students presently 
serving your Organization. 

     

 

Suggestions for improvement: NA 

Signature of the Competent Authority with date:  
29th November, 21 





INDUSTRY FEED BACK 
Alumnus Software Ltd Name of the Company: 

Vishal Verma Name of the Competent Authority: 

HR Head Designation: 

2nd floor, Infinity Tower I1, Sector V, Salt 

Lake City Kolkata 700091, India 
Address: 

E-mail: vishal@amulnux.com 

Excellent Very Good Average Below 

Average 
S/N Attributes 

Good (2) 

(5) (4) (3) (1) 

Overall impression about the 

College infrastructure: 
About Laboratories. 

3. About Libraries. 

About Internet connectivity. 

About the Teaching-Learning 

process. 
Students' Communication 

ability. 
Students' subject knowledge. 

Students' analytical skill. 

Students' adaptability N 

Students' ability to work in 

teams- GrOup Cohesion. 
Inductee's willingness to 

remain in the Organization. 
12. Negotiate challenges. 

0. 

13. Industry readiness. 

General impression on our 

College students presently 

serving your Organization. 

4 

Suggestions for improvement: NA 

Signature of the Competent Authority with date Vihd Veevne 


